

370 Belmont St. #5
Oakland, CA 94610-4830
Tel/Fax: 510.986.0467
Cel: 510.693.5703
Email: timr@rd-a.net
Web: www.rd-a.net

Tim Rouch, AIA is a licensed Architect with 19 years of professional experience. His credentials encompass master planning, project design and construction administration with an emphasis on residential, institutional and retail work. After working for a variety of Architectural firms in California, New York and Ohio, he established his own firm, rD+A, in Oakland, CA in 2004.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture, University of Cincinnati, 1995

REGISTRATION / AFFILIATIONS

Registered Architect, California, 2002 - Licence #29111
American Institute of Architects

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Rouch Design + Architecture
Oakland, CA 2003-current
Principal

Kuth/Ranieri Architects
San Francisco, CA 2000-2003
Project Architect

Michael Stanton Architecture
San Francisco, CA 1997-2000
Project Manager and Designer

Baxter Hodell Donnelly Preston, Inc.
Cincinnati, Ohio 1995-1997
Project Designer

AWARDS

- 2006 Design Honor Award, Excellence in Architecture, AIA San Francisco
Project: Cooperage Residence - LEF Foundation Artists' Retreat
Kuth/Ranieri Architects, (Tim Rouch - Project Architect)
- 2004 Honor Award, Exceptional Residential: Bay Area Regional Design Awards, AIA East Bay
Project: Cooperage Residence - LEF Foundation Artists' Retreat
Kuth/Ranieri Architects, (Tim Rouch - Project Architect)
- 1999 Award of Merit for Excellence in Architectural Design, AIA Cincinnati
Project: Science and Allied Health Building, Raymond Walters College
Baxter Hodell Donnelly Preston, (Tim Rouch - Project Designer)
- 1997 Retail Store of the Year, Chain Store Age Magazine
Project: Joslins Department Store, Park Meadows, Denver, CO
Baxter Hodell Donnelly Preston, (Tim Rouch - Project Designer)
- 1997 Honor Award for Excellence in Architectural Design, AIA Cincinnati
Project: Joslins Department Store, Park Meadows, Denver, CO
Baxter Hodell Donnelly Preston, (Tim Rouch - Project Designer)

370 Belmont St. #5
Oakland, CA 94610-4830
Tel/Fax: 510.986.0467
Cel: 510.693.5703
Email: timr@rd-a.net
Web: www.rd-a.net

RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS - Selected List

- 2017 Piedmont Residence; Piedmont, CA
(in association with Phred Starkweather)
- 2014 Hay Residence - Backyard Remodel / Landscaping: Pacifica, CA
- 2013 Starkweather Residence - Lower Floor Remodel: Oakland, CA
(in association with StarkweatherBondy Architecture)
- 2013 Standish Front Stair & Window Replacement: San Francisco, CA
- 2012 Ingersoll Exterior Stair: San Francisco, CA
- 2012 Fischer Residence: San Mateo, CA
- 2011 Murphy Bathroom Remodel: San Mateo, CA
- 2010 Gordon Residence Addition / Remodel: Pacifica, CA
- 2010 Bell Residence Addition / Remodel: Pacifica, CA
- 2009 Starkweather Residence - Upper Floor Remodel & Site Work: Oakland, CA
(in association with StarkweatherBondy Architecture)
- 2009 Trausch / Slaughter Residence Addition / Remodel: Pacifica, CA
- 2009 Pacific Heights Roof Deck: San Francisco, CA
- 2007 Wood Bathroom Remodel: Pacifica, CA
- 2007 Jenkins Residence Addition: San Francisco, CA
- 2006 Rich Residence Addition: Pacifica, CA
- 2005 Bowes Residence: Mammoth Lakes, CA
(in association with RDC Architecture)
- 2005 Tate Residence - Site Fence): San Francisco, CA
- 2004 Totten Residence: Cool, CA
- 2003 Cooperage Residence: St. Helena, CA
Kuth/Ranieri Architects: Project Architect
- 2003 Iann/Stolz Cottage: San Francisco, CA
Kuth/Ranieri Architects: Project Team Member
- 2002 Park Presidio Residence: San Francisco, CA
Kuth/Ranieri Architects: Project Team Member

INSTITUTIONAL PROJECTS - Selected List

- 2017 Presidio Knolls School: San Francisco, CA
Studio Bondy Architecture, Project Team Member
- 2017 Odyssey School - Planning Entitlements: San Mateo, CA
Studio Bondy Architecture, Project Team Member
- 2013 Jewish Community High School - Student Life Center: San Francisco, CA
Studio Bondy Architecture, Project Team Member
- 2011 Guide Dogs for the Blind: San Rafael, CA
StarkweatherBondy Architecture, Project Team Member
- 2007 Renovation of Fox Theatre - Oakland School for the Arts: Oakland, CA
StarkweatherBondy Architecture, Project Team Member
- 1997 Science and Allied Health Building: Raymond Walters College, Cincinnati, OH
Baxter Hodell Donnelly Preston, Project Designer

RETAIL AND HOSPITALITY PROJECTS - Selected List

- 2017 Gordon Law Office Interior; San Francisco, CA
- 2007 Ace Auto Repair Remodel, San Ramon, CA
- 1998 Radisson Hotel - Fisherman's Wharf, Addition / Renovation: San Francisco, CA
Michael Stanton Architecture, Project Manager
- 1997 Joslins Department Store, Park Meadows, Denver, CO
Baxter Hodell Donnelly Preston, Project Designer
- 1996 Gayfers Department Store, Oveido Crossing, Orlando, FL
Baxter Hodell Donnelly Preston, Project Designer